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Re: JOINT PETITION OF AC OCEAN WALK, LLC D/B/A OCEAN CASINO RESORT AND PLAYSTAR
NJ LLC TO CONDUCT INTERNET GAMING RELATED BUSINESS PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 5:12-
92a(1) (PRN 1802202)

Dear Joseph Muskett and Jeremy Kleiman:

The Division of Gaming Enforcement (“Division”) has completed its review of PRN 1802202, which
seeks authorization to conduct internet gaming related business transactions between AC Ocean Walk, LLC
d/b/a Ocean Casino Resort and Playstar NJ LLC, an applicant for casino service industry enterprise (“CSIE”)
licensure, pursuant to a January 26, 2021 Online Gaming Agreement, which was previously submitted to the
Division.

Therefore, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 5:12-92a(1) and N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B, and for good cause shown,
internet gaming related business transactions between the petitioners are deemed to be approved for a term
to expire six months from the date of this Order, subject to the continued approval of all product
submissions by the Division’s Technical Service Bureau as authorized by the issuance of an Approval
Letter by the Director and subject further to the representations contained within the joint petition.
This approval is further subject to each new product submission’s approval as required by the
Division’s Technical Service Bureau. It is further provided that any new business transacted pursuant to
this approval be reported to the Division within the time frames set forth in N.J.A.C. 13:69J-1.2B(a)1iv. Further,
petitioners must maintain and make available for inspection, upon demand by the Division, any records
regarding the business transacted. Moreover, any changes to the current agreement must be reported
to the Division within five (5) business days. The Division may reconsider the granting of this approval at
any time.

Sincerely,

Date:                                                          
LOUIS ROGACKI
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

c: Jamie A. McKelvey, DAG
Michael J. Golub, DAG
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